
1

NOTICE OF MEETING

Meeting: PLANNING DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE

Date and Time: WEDNESDAY, 12 APRIL 2017, AT 9.00 AM*

Place: THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, APPLETREE COURT, 
LYNDHURST

Telephone enquiries to: Lyndhurst (023) 8028 5000
023 8028 5588 - ask for Jan Debnam
E-mail jan.debnam@nfdc.gov.uk

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:
*Members of the public are entitled to speak on individual items on the public agenda 
in accordance with the Council's public participation scheme. To register to speak 
please contact Development Control Administration on Tel: 02380 285345 or E-mail: 
DCAdministration@nfdc.gov.uk

Bob Jackson
Chief Executive

Appletree Court, Lyndhurst, Hampshire. SO43 7PA
www.newforest.gov.uk

This Agenda is also available on audio tape, in Braille, large print and digital format

AGENDA
Apologies

1.  MINUTES 
To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 8 March 2017 as a correct record.

2.  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
To note any declarations of interest made by members in connection with an 
agenda item.  The nature of the interest must also be specified.

Members are asked to discuss any possible interests with Democratic Services 
prior to the meeting.



2

3.  PLANNING APPLICATIONS FOR COMMITTEE DECISION 
To determine the applications set out below:

(a)  Old Forge, Salisbury Road, Breamore (Application 16/10602) (Pages 1 - 
8)
Use as 1 holiday let; retention of 1st floor side window (additional information 
and amended description)

RECOMMENDED:

Planning consent subject to conditions

(b)  Martin Club, Martin Road, Martin (Application 16/11097) (Pages 9 - 22)
House and garage; clubhouse; parking; landscaping; bin stores; demolition of 
existing club house and flat

RECOMMENDED:

Planning consent subject to conditions

(c)  Shorefield Country Park, Shorefield Road, Downton, Milford-on-Sea 
(Application 16/11116) (Pages 23 - 32)
Alterations and extension to access road; gates; bund

RECOMMENDED:

Planning consent subject to conditions

(d)  Land South of Old Ferry House, Undershore Road, Boldre (Application 
16/11137) (Pages 33 - 44)
Access road to Haven Marine Park and Island Point Flats

RECOMMENDED:

Planning consent subject to conditions

(e)  30 Newbridge Way, Pennington, Lymington (Application 17/10018) 
(Pages 45 - 50)
Raising roof height and roof lights in association with new first floor; Juliet 
balcony; side and rear extensions; oak front porch; flue

RECOMMENDED:

Planning consent subject to conditions



3

(f)  Field Rear of Paddock Close, Dark Lane, Hinton St Michael, Bransgore 
(Application 17/10036) (Pages 51 - 58)
Agricultural storage barn

RECOMMENDED:

Planning consent subject to conditions

(g)  47 Stanley Road, Lymington (Application 17/10037) (Pages 59 - 66)
Two-storey and single-storey rear extension; single-storey side extension; 
fenestration alterations

RECOMMENDED:

Refuse

(h)  3 The Close, Whitsbury (Application 17/10063) (Pages 67 - 74)
Two-storey extension, retaining wall/steps; landscaping

RECOMMENDED:

Refuse

(i)  3 The Close, Whitsbury (Application 17/10064) (Pages 75 - 82)
Two-storey extension; stud wall to create wc; remove stud wall; fireplace 
alterations; create door and ensuite; stud wall to create cupboard; create door 
into extension (Application for Listed Building Consent)

RECOMMENDED:

Refuse Listed Building Consent

(j)  38 Oakwood Avenue, Ashley, New Milton (Application 17/10217) (Pages 
83 - 88)
Single-storey rear extension; front porch; fenestration alterations

RECOMMENDED:

Planning consent subject to conditions

(k)  Limewood, Lime Walk, Dibden Purlieu, Hythe (Application 17/10108) 
(Pages 89 - 94)
Single-storey side and rear extension; rooflights

RECOMMENDED:

Planning consent subject to conditions



4

(l)  Langstone, Lime Walk, Dibden Purlieu, Hythe (Application 17/10198) 
(Pages 95 - 100)
Raise ridge height; two-storey rear extension; front porch; chimney; 
fenestration alterations

RECOMMENDED:

Planning consent subject to conditions

4.  HOUSING WHITE PAPER (Pages 101 - 106)

To brief Members on the Government’s Consultation White Paper.

5.  HIGHWAY AUTHORITY CONSULTATION 
To receive an oral update on new standing advice regarding consultations with 
Hampshire County Council as the Local Highway Authority.

6.  ANY OTHER ITEMS WHICH THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES ARE URGENT 

To: Councillors: Councillors:

Mrs D E Andrews (Chairman)
P J Armstrong
Mrs S M Bennison
Mrs F Carpenter
A H G Davis
L E Harris
D Harrison
Mrs A J Hoare
Mrs M D Holding
J M Olliff-Cooper

A K Penson
W S Rippon-Swaine
Mrs A M Rostand
Miss A Sevier
M H Thierry
R A Wappet
Mrs C V Ward (Vice-Chairman)
M L White
Mrs P A Wyeth



5

STATUTORY TESTS

Introduction

In making a decision to approve or refuse planning applications, or applications for listed 
building consent, conservation area consent and other types of consent, the decision maker 
is required by law to have regard to certain matters.

The most commonly used statutory tests are set out below. The list is not exhaustive.  In 
reaching its decisions on the applications in this agenda, the Committee is obliged to take 
account of the relevant statutory tests. 

The Development Plan

The Development Plan Section 38

The Development Plan comprises the local development plan documents (taken as a whole) 
which have been adopted or approved in relation to that area.

If regard is to be had to the Development Plan for the purpose of any determination to be 
made the determination must be made in accordance with the plan unless material 
considerations indicate otherwise.

Listed Buildings

Section 66  General duty as respects listed buildings in exercise of planning functions.
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990

In considering whether to grant planning permission for development which affects a listed 
building or its setting, the local planning authority or, as the case may be, the Secretary of 
State shall have special regard to the desirability of preserving the building or its setting or 
any features or special architectural or historic interest which it possesses.

Conservation Areas

Section 72  General duty as respects conservation areas in exercise of planning functions
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990

(1)  In the exercise, with respect to any buildings or other land in a conservation area, of any 
powers under any of the provisions mentioned in subsection (2), special attention shall be 
paid to the desirability of preserving or enhancing the character or appearance of that area.

(2)  The provisions referred to in subsection (1) are the Planning Acts and Part 1 of the 
Historic Buildings and Ancient Monuments Act 1953.



6

Areas of Outstanding Natural Beauty (AONB’s)

Section 85. General duty as respects AONB’s in exercise of any function
Countryside and Rights of Way Act 2000

In exercising or performing any functions in relation to, or so as to affect, land in an area of 
outstanding natural beauty, a relevant authority shall have regard to the purpose of 
conserving and enhancing the natural beauty of the area of outstanding natural beauty.

Trees

Section 197.  Trees
Town and Country Planning Act 1990

It shall be the duty of the local planning authority (a) to ensure, whenever it is appropriate, 
that in granting planning permission for any development adequate provision is made, by the 
imposition of conditions, for the preservation or planting of trees; and (b) to make such 
orders under section 198 as appear to the authority to be necessary in connection with the 
grant of such permission, whether for giving effect to such conditions or otherwise.

Biodiversity

Section 40.  Duty to conserve biodiversity
Natural Environment and Rural Communities Act 2006

Every public authority must, in exercising its functions, have regard, so far as is consistent 
with the proper exercise of those functions, to the purpose of conserving biodiversity.

Conserving biodiversity includes, in relation to a living organism or type of habitat, restoring 
or enhancing a population or habitat.

Conservation of Habitats and Species Regulations 2010

Under the provisions of the Conservation of Habitats and Species Regulations 2010, the 
Council has to ensure that development proposals will not have an adverse impact on the 
integrity of a designated or candidate Special Area of Conservation (SAC), classified or 
potential Special Protection Area (SPA), or listed Ramsar site  and mitigation will be 
required.

Any development involving the creation of new residential units within the District will have 
such an impact because of the resulting cumulative recreational pressure on these sensitive 
sites. Under Policy DM3 of the adopted Local Plan Part 2, the Council’s general approach is 
to recognise that the impact is adequately mitigated through the payment of contributions for 
the provision of alternative recreational facilities, management measures and monitoring. 

Equality

The Equality Act 2010 provides protection from discrimination in respect of certain protected 
characteristics, namely: age, disability, gender reassignment, pregnancy and maternity, 
race, religion or beliefs and sex and sexual orientation. It places the Council under a legal 
duty to have due regard to the advancement of equality in the exercise of its powers 
including planning powers. The Committee must be mindful of this duty inter alia when 
determining all planning applications. In particular the Committee must pay due regard to the 
need to:



7

(1)  eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other conduct that is 
prohibited by or under the Act; 

(2)  advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant protected 
characteristic and persons who do not share it; and 

(3)  foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected characteristic and 
persons who do not share it.

Financial Considerations in Planning
Section 70 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 as amended by the Localism Act 
2011 requires all reports dealing with the determination of planning applications to set out 
how “local financial considerations” where they are material to the decision have been dealt 
with. These are by definition only Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) payments and 
government grant in the form of the New Homes Bonus.

New Forest District Council adopted a CIL charging schedule on 14 April 2014. The 
implementation date for the charging schedule in 6 April 2015.  The New Homes Bonus 
Grant is paid to the Council by the Government for each net additional dwelling built in the 
District. The amount paid depends on the Council tax banding of the new dwellings and 
ranges between £798 and £2,304 per annum for a six year period. For the purposes of any 
report it is assumed that all new dwellings are banded D (as we don’t actually know their 
band at planning application stage) which gives rise to grant of £1152 per dwelling or £6,912 
over six years.



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1

Agenda Item 3a



Page 2



Page 3



Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9

Agenda Item 3b



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23

Agenda Item 3c



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33

Agenda Item 3d



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45

Agenda Item 3e



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51

Agenda Item 3f



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 59

Agenda Item 3g



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 67

Agenda Item 3h



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75

Agenda Item 3i



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 83

Agenda Item 3j



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 89

Agenda Item 3k



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 95

Agenda Item 3l



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



PLANNING DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE – 12 APRIL 2017

THE HOUSING WHITE PAPER

1.0 INTRODUCTION

1.1 In the forward to this paper the Prime Minister says that “Our broken housing market is 
one of the greatest barriers to progress in Britain today.  We need to build many more 
houses, of the type people want to live in, in the places they want to live. To do so 
requires a comprehensive approach that tackles failure at every point in the system”.

1.2 The paper sets out its proposals in four sections:-

 Planning for the right homes in the right places
 Building homes faster
 Diversifying the market
 Helping people now

It is a consultation document and the answers to 38 set questions are required by 2 
May 2017.

1.3 This paper looks at the main issues raised which are most relevant from this 
Council’s perspective.  It provides a commentary on those matters and may help 
formulate a response to the consultation in due course.

2.0 MAIN PROPOSALS

2.1 There is an introductory section to the White Paper which sets out the scale of the 
problem and says that the Government cannot solve it alone.  It says that it is vital to 
have local leadership and commitment from a wide range of stakeholders including 
local authorities, private developers, housing associations, lenders and local 
communities.  In particular, the Government expect local authorities to be as ambitious 
and innovative as possible to get homes built in their area.  It talks about bespoke 
deals for innovative schemes, that all authorities must have up-to-date development 
plans and deal with planning applications promptly.  It expects local authorities to hold 
up their end of the bargain, but if they do not the Government will intervene.

Commentary

Is this Council being innovative enough in getting new houses built in our area?  We 
have a strategy for building, or acquiring new Council houses in our area but could 
we be doing more to promote housing association development or other forms of 
housing tenure built in our area?

3.0 PLANNING FOR THE RIGHT HOMES IN THE RIGHT PLACES

3.1 A large part of this section is about Councils getting up-to-date Local Plans approved 
to reflect the Government’s requirement that much more housing land is allocated for 
development.  These plans must then be reviewed at least once every 5 years.  To 
help with this process the Government will consult on introducing a standardised 
national approach to assessing the housing requirements of individual areas and this 
will be in place by April 2018.  This will remove the option of taking different 
approaches to this issue which results; for example, in our consultation draft Local 

Page 101

Agenda Item 4



Plan talking about this Council’s “Objectively Assessed Need” being between 11,740 
and 13,740 new houses over 20 years.

Commentary

We are currently on track to produce a new Local Plan for submission within the 
Government’s timetable to avoid intervention and we have been fortunate, to date, in 
not facing appeal pressures to release land for housing outside of the Local Plan 
process (with one exception).  If we allow the timetable to slip, or submit a plan which 
is substantially below our needs, this situation is likely to change very quickly.  This 
would result in major implications for the workload of the planning department and 
could result in a lot of poor quality new development missing opportunities to 
negotiate improved infrastructure.

3.2 The White Paper also expects Local Plans to have clear policies for addressing the 
housing requirements of groups with particular needs such as older and disabled 
people.  It also talks about making land ownership and interests more transparent by 
improving the Land Registry and changing contractual arrangements used to control 
land.

3.3 Priority should be given to bringing brownfield land forward for housing development, 
with a presumption in favour of this.  There are opportunities, the White Paper says, 
to go further to meet needs in rural areas and to increase the supply of land to small 
and medium sized house builders.  This is supported by the new Community Housing 
Fund (CHF).

Commentary

NFDC has been allocated up to nearly £1m from the CHF and separate paper will 
bring forward ideas for how this funding can be used.

4.0 GREEN BELT 

4.1 The White Paper says that it continues the Government’s commitment to protect the 
Green Belt but there is an interesting, and perhaps significant, change in the wording. 
It says, (my emphasis), that national policy will be amended to make clear that 
authorities should amend Green Belt boundaries only when they have fully 
examined all other reasonable options for meeting their identified development 
requirements including brownfield sites, underused land, optimising densities and 
exploring whether other authorities can help to meet unmet need in a particular area.  
It also says that Green Belt released in one place should be compensated by 
enhancement in other areas and that the detailed boundaries of a Green Belt can be 
set in neighbourhood plans.

Commentary

The approach we are taking to the Green Belt review in our proposals to move the 
Local Plan forward is consistent with this new guidance.

4.2 The Government has reaffirmed their commitment to Neighbourhood Planning and 
has said they will bring forward legislative change, more funding and new guidance 
to support this.  They consider that such plans should contain detailed design 
guidance so that there is a clear basis on which future decisions can be made.

Page 102



4.3 A section of the Paper then refers to using land more efficiently for development.  
This means avoiding building houses at low densities where there is a shortage of 
land to meet demand and looking for high density options in urban areas that are well 
served by public transport such as railway stations.  It also talks about ensuring that 
the density and form of development reflects the character, accessibility and 
infrastructure capacity of an area.

5.0 BUILDING HOMES FASTER

5.1 This section starts by identifying that there is often a substantial time lag between 
planning permission being granted and houses being built.  Two of the main reasons 
for this are perceived to be unnecessary delays caused by (too many) planning 
conditions being imposed and a skills shortage in the construction sector.  The first 
issue will be tackled by trying to limit the number of conditions imposed by requiring 
developer agreement and considering options for reforming the system of developer 
contributions.  Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) payments are to be reviewed as 
they are not working as well as expected and Section 106 agreement mechanisms 
could be changed, particularly to deal with financial viability issues.  Skill shortages in 
the construction industry will be tackled through more training in those areas with 
recruitment difficulties and developers are expected to play their full part in this.

5.2 A shortage of skilled resources in planning departments will be addressed by 
increasing planning fees by 20% in July 2017 if an authority pledges to invest the 
extra money in their planning department.  A further 20% increase will be considered 
for authorities delivering the homes that their communities require.

5.3 The Government will target the £2.3bn Housing Infrastructure Fund in the areas of 
highest housing need.  This will target the provision of infrastructure (including 
transport and utilities) where this money will unlock the provision of new homes.  Bids 
from local authorities or groups of authorities will be welcomed.  The first year of this 
scheme is 2017 and it will run for four years.  The paper also talks about requiring 
local authorities to have policies to ensure that high quality digital infrastructure is 
provided in new homes and  ensuring  that utility companies do not delay 
development by not investing in their infrastructure in a timely way.

5.4 Developers will be required to make available more information about the rate at 
which they are building out the sites which they control and there will be a 
consultation on whether they might be penalised, for example by the refusal of further 
planning permissions to them, if they have not implemented previous permissions.  
There will also be a consultation on whether planning permission should be granted 
for two and not three years to encourage quicker implementation.  Planning 
authorities will be given simpler powers to require the completion of developments 
which have started and then stopped and consulted on whether Councils should be 
encouraged to use their compulsory purchase powers to support the build out of 
stalled sites.

5.5 A new housing delivery test will be introduced for local authorities.  The logic of this is 
that Councils not only have to grant planning permissions for new homes but they will 
also have to ensure that builders deliver them at the annual rate set out in the Local 
Plan.  This will be enforced by requiring Councils to allocate more land for 
development if the annual building rate is below the Local Plan target even though 
they think they have allocated enough land for it to be achieved.  The Government 
say that both Councils and housebuilders need to be held to account to ensure the 
building of the number of new houses which are needed.

Page 103



Commentary

The issue of planning conditions needs either developers to improve the information 
they submit or the system to be simplified to remove some of the requirements.  The 
review of CIL and Section 106 agreements is to be welcomed.  CIL is not delivering 
the infrastructure which is needed.

The extra fee income is to be welcomed because planning departments will need 
significant additional resources to deliver the new responsibilities which they are 
being given and to deal with the extra workload that many new residential 
applications will require.  New Forest District Council will face this issue later this 
year.

This Council needs to understand and develop its role in bidding for new 
infrastructure funding to ensure that this area gets access to the public resources 
available to support the building of many new houses.

The housing delivery test responsibilities on local authorities seems to be 
unreasonable.  Yes, we should grant permissions in a timely way and not overburden 
them with conditions.  But, if a developer or landowner chooses not to build, surely it 
is not fair for the local authority to be penalised for this.  There should be a better 
response to dealing with unreasonable land banking by developers and landowners.

6.0 DIVERSIFYING THE MARKET

6.1 This section starts by setting out that the Government believe that the way in which 
the house building market operates constrains the supply of new homes because 
there is insufficient competition and innovation.

6.2 The new Accelerated Construction programme will help to diversify the market 
through partnering with small and medium sized firms as development partners and 
contractors.  The Government will partner with local authorities to help them bring 
forward their own sites more quickly than they could otherwise.  They will also 
promote custom and self-builders through the sites register and continuing 
exemptions from CIL payments, as well as working with lenders to make funding 
more readily available.

6.3 The Government want to attract more institutional investment in building more homes 
for rent.  They will change the National Policy Planning Framework to make it easier 
for Build-to-Rent developers to offer affordable private rental homes instead of other 
types of affordable housing.  They will also ensure that family friendly tenancies of 
three or more years are available.

6.4 Housing associations have a vital role to play if we are to build the new homes we 
need.  The Government will encourage them to do more by setting out a rent policy 
after 2020 (but there will be no change to the annual 1% reduction before then), treat 
them as being in the private sector with changes to their regulation, urge them to do 
more building and to improve their efficiency.

6.5 Local authorities should be backed and assisted to build more houses.  They should 
use innovative new models such as local housing companies and/or joint venture 
models in building mixed sites which include new market housing for sale and rent as 
well as affordable housing.  Tailored support packages will be available to Councils 
who want to build on their own land at pace.

Page 104



“However, we want to see tenants that local authorities place in new affordable 
properties offered equivalent terms to those in Council housing, including a 
right to buy their home.”

6.6 The house building industry should be made more productive. In particular it should 
increase innovation and make greater use of modern methods of construction 
including homes constructed off-site.

Commentary

The concept of private institutional developers providing affordable housing for rent, 
as an alternative to other forms of affordable housing, is an interesting one but which 
needs very careful consideration of the details when they emerge.

The encouragement of local authorities to build more and for them to use innovative 
new models to do so is something that this Council is already committed to looking 
at. It will be a disappointment to some that the Government have retained their 
commitment to new Council developed property having to be sold to tenants at a 
discount.

7.0 HELPING PEOPLE NOW

7.1 This section sets out in its introduction that while the Government’s main focus is on 
fixing the housing market in the long term’, there is also clearly a need to intervene to 
help those who are struggling now.  The first part describes the continuation and 
extension of some existing measures such as saving to raise a deposit and equity 
loans.

7.2 Starter homes remain an important part of the strategy but will not be a mandatory 
requirement on all new larger development sites.  Where they are proposed there will 
be a 15 year period in which some or all of the discount must be repaid and they will 
not be available to cash buyers.  They should be provided as part of a mixed 
package of affordable housing and the NPPF will be amended to ensure that all new 
housing sites are expected to deliver a minimum of 10% affordable home ownership 
units.  It will be clarified that starter homes, with appropriate local connection tests, 
will be acceptable on rural exception sites.

7.3 The paper confirms that the pilots allowing housing association tenants to buy their 
homes will continue to be rolled out with right to buy discounts.  Extra money has 
been allocated to the affordable housing programme and this has been expanded to 
include Rent to Buy homes and affordable rent products.

7.4 Measures are set out to remove the worst landlords from operating, making 
tenancies more family friendly and tackling unfair and unreasonable abuses of 
leasehold.  The paper then refers to the Community Housing Fund which is 
supporting communities taking the lead in building homes particularly in areas 
affected by second homes. Returning to the planning side, the Government will be 
introducing a new statutory duty on Councils to ensure that their Local Plans meet 
the needs of older and disabled people.

7.5 The final part of this section is entitled preventing homelessness.  Legislation will be 
introduced placing a duty on local authorities to take steps to prevent eligible people 
from being made homeless when they are threatened by this possibility

Page 105



Commentary

We should welcome the dropping of the requirement to insist on 20% of starter 
homes on all large sites as this allows for a wider range of affordable options to be 
considered.  Nevertheless, I think that they should still be a significant part of the 
District Council’s affordable housing policy moving forward, along with affordable rent 
and shared ownership options.  The Council will need to make important decisions 
soon about the balance it will be seeking to achieve.

It will be disappointing to some that the Government is still pursuing the sale of 
housing association properties to tenants if this is still linked with the Council having 
to sell its higher value assets when they become available.

While there is no detail of how the new duty to prevent eligible people being made 
homeless this could be a very onerous requirement on our housing needs team.  We 
are struggling to deal with our existing duties to deal with people made homeless and 
so it is difficult to see how this new duty will operate if no more homes are available.

8.0 THE CONSULTATION PROCESS

8.1 The Annex to the White Paper sets out a total of 38 questions to which the 
Government invite responses by 2 May 2017.  This Council’s response will be 
through a joint portfolio holder decision by the Housing and Communities and the 
Planning and Transportation Portfolio Holders.  There will be matters of interest to 
Environment, Communities and possibly the Corporate Overview Panels, as well as 
the Planning Development Control Committee, in this White Paper. 

9.0 CRIME AND DISORDER, EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY, ENVIRONMENTAL AND 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

9.1 None arising directly from this report.

10. RECOMMENDATIONS

That Committee considers the contents of the White Paper and offer comments to 
the portfolio holders which can help inform their response to the consultation process.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION PLEASE CONTACT BACKGROUND PAPERS:

Chris Elliott, Published Documents
Executive Head, Economy Housing and Planning 
Tel:  023 8028 5588
E-mail:  chris.elliott@nfdc.gov.uk

Page 106


	Agenda
	3a Old Forge, Salisbury Road, Breamore (Application 16/10602)
	3b Martin Club, Martin Road, Martin (Application 16/11097)
	3c Shorefield Country Park, Shorefield Road, Downton, Milford-on-Sea (Application 16/11116)
	3d Land South of Old Ferry House, Undershore Road, Boldre (Application 16/11137)
	3e 30 Newbridge Way, Pennington, Lymington (Application 17/10018)
	3f Field Rear of Paddock Close, Dark Lane, Hinton St Michael, Bransgore (Application 17/10036)
	3g 47 Stanley Road, Lymington (Application 17/10037)
	3h 3 The Close, Whitsbury (Application 17/10063)
	3i 3 The Close, Whitsbury (Application 17/10064)
	3j 38 Oakwood Avenue, Ashley, New Milton (Application 17/10217)
	3k Limewood, Lime Walk, Dibden Purlieu, Hythe (Application 17/10108)
	3l Langstone, Lime Walk, Dibden Purlieu, Hythe (Application 17/10198)
	4 Housing White Paper

